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E;f Port Island Realty
o 2, 0. Box 7341

Bortland, Maine Q4112
Dear Howard:

I have referred this soils analysis of the sthisct "ot to the City Flumbing
Inspector for review and he has indicated thac = Is o.k. for s buildable
lot, hut at the i1ise an applicution for & buj liing psrmit is applied fe ,
the appiicant mus* submit thvee (3) copies of the Form HHE-200 Soiis Test
results hy un apiroved soiln analyst.,

The existing Form .5 adequate proviasd he building permit roplication 1.
planued within a shart period of time, The exiating form rerorting soil;
test .esults are vauid until such +ime . ibe Slate umends its roqU - mients
Trie has 1z * been dono recentsy.

Sinceraly,
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Zonrae Enforcermt Itspector

ce. B. bamuel Hoffses, Chief, Inspretion Services
Artbur Addato, Code Enforczement Officer
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